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Proposal: BTR, apart-hotel and mixed use scheme 

At: NIAB Headquarters, Huntingdon Road, Cambridge CB3 0LE 

Reference: 20/51203/PREAPP 

 

Dear ,  

 

This letter provides a summary of our discussion on 24 September and forms the local planning 

authority’s formal written response.  The letter should be read in conjunction with our previous 

advice. The following documents were reviewed: 

• Pre-Application Meeting 4 September 2020 

 

I have provided our response in the updated the issues log appended to this letter, which should 

form the basis of pre-application discussions going forward.  You must provide a response to 

each matter in the form of an updated issues log with all future pre-application 

submissions, so that progress can be made on all matters. 

 

SUMMARY 

 

Officers recognise that significant changes have been made during the course of our pre-

application discussions, including the retention of the BLI and the substantial reduction in the 

intensity of development proposed.  The proposed site layout and buildings have evolved in a 

way which is more sensitive to the surrounding character and to the properties which neighbour 

the site.  The changes that have been made to the southernmost block through the introduction 

of pitched roof forms which relate better to the BLI has been positive, and officers support the 

ongoing design development of the forms and elevations. 

 

However, officers remain very concerned that important technical assessment which underpins 

the scheme has not been progressed and this must be addressed so that it can inform the 

scheme’s development and must be agreed with consultees before a planning application is 

submitted.  Failure to resolve technical issues such as drainage at pre-application stage is likely 

to result in delays in the determination of any subsequent planning application.  The issues log 
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must be responded to in full in the next pre-application submission, however I highlight the 

following significant matters of concern: 

 

1. Sustainability and comfort – more assessment needs to be provided for more of the 

homes and to layer the other environmental factors, such as noise and ventilation 

conditions.  See detailed comments within the issues log. 

 

2. Scale and massing – the location of visualisations along Lawrence Weaver Road and 

other key points around the site need to be agreed and these need to be produced so 

that the perceived scale and massing of the development can be assessed.  This must 

inform the scheme’s development and the scale / massing may need to be altered in 

response.   

 

3. Sustainable drainage – a flood risk assessment and detailed sustainable drainage 

strategy needs to be provided so that the drainage proposals can be agreed and this can 

inform the landscaping proposals.  This is now a critical piece of work which undermines 

the landscaping strategy and must be provided in the next submission.  

 

4. Open space and play strategy – based on the information available, the onsite open 

space provision is below the adopted standards for informal open space and provision 

for children/teenagers.  This is unacceptable and no convincing case has been made to 

demonstrate that the proposal meets the policy requirements. See detailed comments 

below.  

 

5. Affordable housing delivery – we need to agree an approach to affordable housing 

delivery onsite, including the amount and mix of provision, the affordability of rent, and 

the eligibility, as well as mechanisms to secure affordable housing in perpetuity through 

the S106 Agreement.  A meeting with the Housing Strategy Manager has been arranged 

and feedback will be provided separately.  

 

6. Mixed use – more information is needed on the mixed-use elements, including the 

microbrewery, cycle café/workshop in terms of the proposed use classes, and 

operational and environmental health issues, so that these can be assessed and 

mitigated as necessary.  

 

7. Elevations and roof form – more work needs to be done to test options for the roof forms, 

in particular to reduce the bulk of the flat-roof elements of the southernmost block closest 

to the BLI.  Much more design development is needed on the elevations based on the 

feedback provided in our last letter regarding the hierarchy of buildings and elevations.  

 

8. Parking – the ratio of car parking for each use needs to be justified in relation to the 

adopted car parking standards and a transport assessment agreed by the Highways 

Authority.  Please update us on your discussions with the Highways Authority so that it 

can inform the number and allocation of car parking spaces.  

 

9. Cycle parking – the proposals need to resolve the cycle parking so that provision is made 

at ground-level and not within the basement.    

 

10. S106 Agreement – consultation will be required with the County Highways Authority, 

education team and other consultees for non-financial obligations and financial 

contributions.  This should be progressed prior to submission of the planning application 
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for a scheme of this size.  Please provide draft Heads of Terms so that this can be 

progressed.   

 

PROGRAMME 

 

This letter does not include feedback on changes made prior to the Quality Panel presentation 

on 29th October, or incorporate any reference to the panel discussion.  It is important that the 

next pre-application submission addresses the panel’s comments, in addition to the issues log.   

 

I have recommended that the scheme is presented to the Joint Development Control Committee 

(JDCC) at pre-application stage via a developer-led briefing, and this has been arranged for 18th 

November.  As noted below, no timescales have been provided for your public consultation 

programme, however I would expect a committee briefing to fit with this.   

 

I understand that you intend to submit your application in early 2021, and I would strongly advise 

you to only submit an application once there is broad agreement from officers on the main 

issues.  Based on the issues log below and as highlighted above, there are substantial issues 

that require further discussion at this stage, partly as significant technical work needs to be 

reviewed.   

 

I envisage at least two further design review meetings are required to review the changes 

following this feedback and the Quality Panel, the JDCC briefing, and additional specialist 

meetings / discussions should be arranged.  This includes with housing and policy colleagues, 

drainage, sustainability and environmental health.  

 

This letter provides informal officer views and it does not therefore bind the decision of Members 

of the Council’s Joint Development Control Committee when the application(s) is (are) formally 

determined in due course.  

 

If you have any questions on the above, then please do not hesitate to contact me.  

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Enclosures: Issues log 
























